

A type three school bus shall not in any way be outwardly equipped and identified as a school bus, as defined in subdivision 1a.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 169.45, is amended to read:

169.45 SCHOOL BUSES.

The state board of education ~~shall have~~ has sole and exclusive authority to adopt and enforce ~~regulations~~ rules not inconsistent with this chapter to govern the design, color, and operation of school buses used for the transportation of school children, when owned and operated by a school ~~district~~ or privately owned and operated under a contract with a school ~~district~~, and these ~~regulations~~ shall rules must be made a part of any ~~such~~ that contract by reference. Each school ~~district~~, its officers and employees, and each person employed under ~~such a~~ the contract is subject to these regulations.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 171.01, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 21. SCHOOL BUS. "School bus" means a motor vehicle used to transport pupils to or from a school defined in section 120.10, or to or from school-related activities, by the school or a school district or by someone under an agreement with the school or a school district. A school bus does not include a motor vehicle transporting children to or from school for which parents or guardians receive direct compensation from a school district, a motor coach operating under charter carrier authority, or a transit bus providing services as defined in section 174.22, subdivision 7.

Approved April 19, 1984

CHAPTER 404 — H.F.No. 1460

An act relating to state lands; providing for the conveyance of certain land in International Falls.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. CONVEYANCE.

The governor, upon the recommendation of the commissioner of administration and upon approval of the community college board, shall transfer and convey, without monetary consideration, by quitclaim deed in a form the attorney general approves, to the city of International Falls for the purposes of student housing, a tract of state-owned land now under the control of but no longer needed for the operation of Rainy River Community College. The tract shall not exceed three acres and shall be located adjacent to the peripheral boundary of the

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

land under the custodial control of the community college board. The deed shall provide that the tract shall revert to the state when it is no longer used for student housing. Prior to reversion the tract shall be offered for sale for a period of 120 days to the current owner of the housing units thereon for a consideration equal to the unimproved value of the tract. For the purpose of this sale, the commissioner shall designate two or more regularly appointed and qualified state appraisers to determine the value of the tract.

The attorney general shall provide an appropriate description of the property subject to this act.

Approved April 19, 1984

CHAPTER 405 — H.F.No. 1496

An act relating to state lands; providing for the lease of certain state land to the city of Pillager.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. LEASE TO PILLAGER.

The commissioner of natural resources may lease to the city of Pillager for a consideration of \$1 on an instrument approved by the attorney general the following described property located in the city of Pillager, Cass County, Minnesota:

All of Block Ten of Peterson's Original Place of the Village of Pillager.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

Section 1 is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved April 19, 1984

CHAPTER 406 — H.F.No. 1611

An act relating to commerce; manufactured homes; clarifying provisions relating to manufactured home safety features; amending Minnesota Statutes 1983 Supplement, sections 327C.02, subdivision 5; and 327C.07, subdivisions 3a and 8.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.